

May 18, 2011

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

APN: 139-34-410-056, 057, 058, 059

Re:

- a. Site Development Review
- b. Special Use Permit

To Whom It May Concern:

We respectfully submit this application for a Site Development Review and Special Use Permit for the project "The Royale at Casino Center" at Coolidge and Casino Center. This is a mixed use project containing ground floor commercial and "for-rent" residences above the ground floor. These parcels are currently zoned C-2 and are in the Downtown Centennial Plan, as well as the Arts District

This project proposes to have 330 apartments and 16,000 sf of commercial and an automated parking structure which has 336 parking spaces.

Access to the automated parking structure will be off of the alley from Coolidge to Hoover. All commercial tenants will be serviced from the front doors. There is no rear service access for the commercial tenants.

Downtown Centennial Plan standards are being met by way of landscaping and required amenity zone and wide pedestrian sidewalks, as well as alley and street corner paving and upgrades. However, the owner will defer the underground installation of the power poles until the remainder of the block is developed.

We are also requesting a waiver to allow the use of Mediterranean Fan Palms where Date Palms are required. The height of the palm trees will be per code at 25' and spaced at 30'-0" o.c.

With this application we are requesting an encroachment permit to allow for the awnings and trellises which compliment the façade and shelter storefront entrances to project out over the Right of way line.

Illuminated wall mounted signage is shown on the elevations, along with corresponding sizes and square footages.

The owners of this project will encourage all of its tenants to utilize and incorporate Green building strategies. For this project we will attempt to incorporate water and energy saving measures such as the utilization of occupancy sensors, drought tolerant landscaping, insulated windows, light colored paint and appropriately sized mechanical units. Also, the downtown location of this project encourages pedestrian usage which is enhanced by the proximity of the bus routes.

Las Vegas
1200 South 4th Street
Suite 206
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
P 702.839.1200
F 702.839.1213

Riverside
3750 Santa Fe Avenue
Suite 106
Riverside, California 92507
P 951.823.0555
F 951.823.0550

The owner desires to provide much needed attainable rental housing within the downtown area of the city. To compliment the residential units will be ground floor commercial space. This residential and commercial development will be an asset to the city by helping to spur additional revitalization and reinforcing redevelopment in an area which has already begun a transformation.

We have made every attempt to try and follow City of Las Vegas Title 19 as well as the Centennial Plan as closely as possible in the design and layout of this site. Please join us in our attempt to bring much-needed high caliber product into downtown and to Las Vegas residents.

Respectfully Submitted,



Kristen G. Neuman, AIA
APTUS

SUP-41599
SDR-41829